April 15, 1992

Ms. Ira Jane Hur st

Ira Jane Hurst & Associ ates
P. O. Box 3162

Laf ayette, LA 70502

Dear Ms. Hurst:

This is in response to your letter of February 6, 1992, to M.
Lamar All en, Departnent of Transportation, requesting guidance
concerning the anti-drug plan requirenments for pipeline operators
subject to Research and Special Prograns Adm nistration (RSPA)
Part 199.

Your correspondence indicated that your firm had noted sone

di screpancy anong several states with regard to their
interpretation and enforcenent of the Part 199 drug testing
regul ations. This discrepancy was al so noted anong i nspectors
within a particular state. You indicated that your firm had
devel oped an anti-drug plan format which was used for a client
who has nore than one conpany |ocated in different regions. Both
conpani es had the sanme identical plan and in one case an

i nspector found the plan sufficient and in the other region it
was found to be inadequate and did not neet the RSPA

requi renents.

You requested this office review your anti-drug plan with regard
to coments noted on a pipeline operator's plan and conments from
a state inspector. This office does not review nor do we approve
anti-drug plans for pipeline operators or consortiuns. Each
state that has adopted Part 199 has established inspection
criteria and enforcenent policy with regard to drug testing and
pl ans. Because the inspection criteria and inspection policy may
vary sonmewhat fromstate to state, sone states may perform nore
ri gorous inspections. W provide latitude for states to devel op
their own inspection programand therefore, there may be sone
vari ati ons between states in the stringency of enforcenent.

A cursory review of the anti-drug plan you submtted for the
particul ar pipeline operator in question appears to have sone
deficiencies that are not consistent with the requirements of
Part 199. |[If the anti-drug plan was fornul ated usi ng the Federal
Avi ation Adm nistration (FAA) criteria as indicated in your
correspondence, this may account for sonme of the deficiencies as
their drug criteria is somewhat different from RSPA' s

requi renents.
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Thank you for your inquiry. Please |let nme knowif you need any
nmore information about our drug testing requirenents.

Si ncerely,

Richard L. Ri ppert

Drug Conpli ance Coordi nat or

O fice of Pipeline &fety
Enf or cenent
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